Archived: Thursday, May 31, 2012 3:40:57 PM
From: Eric M. Robeson

Sent: Tuesday, February 21, 2012 11:18:00 AM
To: 'ADAM.C.LANDRY @sargentlundy.com’
Subject: RE: Scope change PO

Importance: Normal

If you can send copy of invoice to me | can expedite it from my end

Be sure and send in original per normal channels

From: Rob Toerne

Sent: Tuesday, February 21, 2012 11:16 AM
To: 'ADAM.C.LANDRY @sargentlundy.com’
Cc: Eric M. Robeson

Subject: RE: Scope change PO

Adam,

Please find attached a copy of the revised purchase order issued to Sargent & Lundy
per Mr. Robeson’s request. The revised PO was also sent to your fax number listed as
312.269.3680 yesterday evening at 9:58 PM CT

If I can be of any assistance, do not hesitate to contact by return email or by the phone
numbers listed below.

Regards,

Rob

Rob Toerne
Director, Supply Chain
Big Rivers Electric Corporation

Office Phone: 270.844.6029
Cell Phone: 270.993.1604
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Fax Line: 888.268.6219

From: Eric M. Robeson

Sent: Thursday, February 16, 2012 8:56 AM
To: Rob Toerne

Subject: FW: Scope change PO

From: ADAM.C.LANDRY @sargentlundy.com
[mailto:ADAM.C.LANDRY @sargentlundy.com]
Sent: Wednesday, February 15, 2012 4:19 PM
To: Eric M. Robeson

Subject: Scope change PO

Eric,

When the paperwork is approved, could you make sure a copy of the PO is sent to both
of us.

Thanks.

Regards,

Adam C. Landry
Professional Engineer of Indiana, lllinois, Alberta
Project Manager

Sargent & Lundy, LLC
55 East Monroe Street
Chicago, lllinois 60603

Phone: 312-269-7292
Cell: 312-656-2464
Fax: 312-269-9602



